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Re: AIG Ref: 6616273714SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21002901/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMU5873A(OI) AND GBB9079E(TP) ON 01/10/2020]

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Fri 10/9/2021 4:25 PM
To:  'Yong, Joanne-LF' <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com>
Cc:  Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

1 attachments (64 KB)
AIG_LKKInvoice1 _ AC2106335.pdf;

Hi Joanne,

Attached is copy of our invoice for Merimen fee.

We will proceed to close case in merimen.

Thank you.


Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2021 12:10 pm

To: 'Yong, Joanne-LF' <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AIG Ref: 6616273714SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21002901/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMU5873A(OI)
AND GBB9079E(TP) ON 01/10/2020]
 
Dear Joanne,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that third party repairer did not arrange for survey up to date.

In view of this, we will proceed to close file and submit our bill for Merimen fee to your good office.
 
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
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